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September 29, 2015

VIA E-MAIL

Lorine Angelo Ogurkis, Esq.
1 Country Club Drive
Hazle Township, PA 18202
construction@eaglerockresort.com

Re: Case 15-E-0310 - Petition of Lost Lake Resort for Request of a Waiver of
Underground Requirement.

Dear Ms. Ogurkis:

By letter dated July 28, 2015, you requested a 60-day extension for review of Lost Lake's
Petition, filed on June 1, 2015. On July 31, 2015,1 notified you that, pursuant to 16 NYCRR
§3.3(a)(l), your request for a 60-day extension was granted for the purpose of promoting the fair,
orderly, and efficient conduct of the case.

Earlier today, you requested an additional 60-day extension to accommodate Staffs
review of the Petition. Please be advised that, pursuant to 16 NYCRR §3.3(a)(l), your request
for another 60-day extension is granted for the purpose of promoting the fair, orderly, and
efficient conduct of the case.

Sincerely,

Kathleen H. Burgess
Secretary

cc: Dan Durange, Senior Construction Manager


